Curriculum Vitae

FREDRIK WIK

Art Director • Graphic Designer • Photographer • Writer • Music Producer • DJ • Promotor • Engineer • Nerd • Dad

PERSONAL PROFILE I

I am an easy-going, curious art director always looking for new projects to evolve. I have been a full time art director and photographer for almost a decade and am fully self-taught. My educational background is within the realm of science, and I defended my PhD-thesis in 2005. While working on my thesis I started various projects, mostly within the field of graphic design, but also in music and as a concert and club promotor. I have published a photo book with concert photos and held several photo exhibitions. Since the summer of 2007 I have been working for a small publishing house with full responsibility for all graphic aspects of the firm, from producing and delivering two monthly magazines in the music technology and broadcast field, to develop the conceptual profiles used for all international editions of the magazines, as well as being in charge of all external projects, like catalogues, banners, flyers etc.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Employer: Hansen Förlag AB Period: 2007 – to date

Position: art director and photographer

Employer: Release Music Magazine

Period: 2008 - to date

Position: photographer and writer

Employer: Wonderland Records

Period: 1999 – to date

Position: art director and digital distribution

Employer: Chalmers University of Technology

Period: October 2005 - March 2006

Position: study counselor

Employer: Chalmers University of Technology

Period: March 1999 – September 2004

Position: PhD-candidate at Chemical Engineering

Design

EDUCATION

Level: Doctor of Philosophy, Chalmers University of Technology, Göteborg

Date: 2005-06-03

Title: Fluid dynamic in stirred vessels – Experiments and simulations of single-phase and

liquid-liquid systems.

Level: Licentiate of technology, Chalmers University of Technology, Göteborg

Date: 2003-05-19

Title: An experimental study of the flow behaviour of liquid-liquid systems in a stirred tank.

Level: Master of Science in Chemical Engineering, Chalmers, University of Technology, Göteborg

Date: 1999-02-01

Level: Undergraduate program, Chemical Engineering with Economy, University of Karlstad

Date: 1994 - 1997



CONTACT INFORMATION

Email: recoverart@gmail.com Web: www.recoverart.com Address: Fredrikas Gård 5 414 83 Göteborg, Sweden Phone: +46 (0)76 0443362

LANGUAGES

Swedish: fluent English: fluent German: good

SKILLS

tor at a professional level, +130 magazines, +100 CD covers, numerous adverts, promotional material, videos, catalogues etc.

Photography: at aprofessional level, from product photography to concert photography and everyting in-between.

Photo editing: at a professional level, concert photo book and live music instruction book published, several photo exhibitions.

Music production: long time Cubase user, good skills in Logic and Ableton Live.

Member of several bands and solo projects.

Promotor: +10 years of club and concert arranging.

Adobe Complete Series: I am an art direc-

Writer: I regularly publish reviews of music albums and concerts and writes interviews Doctor of philosophy: I defended my PhD-thesis in Chemical Engineering in 2005.

HOBBIES

DJ-ing, collecting records, sci-fi stuff, Lego and single malt whisky, travelling, Scotland, playing boardgames.



AMBITOUS ARTISTIC

I can attest that his work capacity, sense of duty, excellent communication skills, never ending flow of ideas, intelligence and great sense of humor makes even the direst workload feel like a breeze.

I can simply not recommend him enough.

Henrik Andersson Vogel (henrikavogel@gmail.com, +46 (0)70 9999 011)